
Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC)

From: Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC)
Sent: June 10, 2020 2:22 PM
To: Kusnick, Chelsea (SPAC/PSPC)
Subject: RE: Meeting Request with PS McKinnon - PRI•MED

I'm fine with it but do a policy check. And tell kait I say hi.

- Elliott
PSPC
Minister Anita Anand
Elliott.lockington@canada.ca

 Original message 
From: "Kusnick, Chelsea (SPAC/PSPC)" <chelsea.kusnick@canada.ca>
Date: 2020-06-10 1:37 p.m. (GMT-05:00)
To: "Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC)" <elliott.lockington@canada.ca>
Subject: FW: Meeting Request with PS McKinnon - PRI•MED

Just checking with you. Any issues scheduling this meeting?

From: Kait LaForce [mailto:klaforce@summa.ca]
Sent: June 10, 2020 1:32 PM
To: Kusnick, Chelsea (SPAC/PSPC) <chelsea.kusnick@canada.ca>
Subject: FW: Meeting Request with PS McKinnon - PRI•MED

Hi Chelsea,

Hope you’re doing well! The meeting request below was originally sent to Joel as we understand he is handling much of
the PPE file. However, hoping you would be able to schedule a time for the Parliamentary Secretary to meet with
PRI•MED as we haven’t heard back from Joel yet.

Mr. McKinnon has agreed to meet, we are just trying to formalize a time and meeting request.

Thank you Chelsea!

Kait

KAIT LAFORCE
Consultant

P: (613) 235 1400 ext.229 100 Sparks St., Suite 1000
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From: Kait LaForce 
Sent: June 5, 2020 2:53 PM
To: joel.tallerico@canada.ca 
Subject: Meeting Request with PS McKinnon - PRI•MED

Hi Joel,

Hope you’re doing well! On behalf of PRI•MED Medical Products, I am writing to you to request a meeting with
Parliamentary Secretary McKinnon. Mr. McKinnon has agreed to meet with them already to dicuss their current work in
Canadian PPE production. By way of background, please see the attached for more information on their work.

Their President and CEO, David Welsh, would be present in this meeting. If Mr. McKinnon is available next week, David
is available anytime in the morning Monday-Thursday and Friday afternoon. He is based in Edmonton, so he is two
hours behind us.

Let us know if this could work, thank you Joel!

Kait

KAIT LAFORCE
Consultant

P: (613) 235 1400 ext.229 100 Sparks St., Suite 1000
M: (613) 294 1590 www.summa.ca
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